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REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS - Muskrat Falls Oversight Committee Advisory Services.pdf

 

Jim,

 

 

Attached is a copy of the RFP.

 

Craig

 

 

 

From: JamesMeaney@lowerchurchillproject.ca
[mailto:JamesMeaney@lowerchurchillproject.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, October 01, 2014 11:52 PM

To: Martin, Craig

Subject: RFP

 

 

 

‎Hi Craig

 

When we spoke last Friday you had mentioned an RFP was going to
be issued to EY, KPMG and PWC for ongoing support services for
the Oversight Committee. Could you please send me a copy of the
Scope of Work that was included in the RFP.

 

Thanks

 

Jim
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Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.

 

“This email and any attached files are intended for the sole
use of the primary and copied addressee(s) and may contain
privileged and/or confidential information. Any distribution,
use or copying by any means of this information is strictly
prohibited. If you received this email in error, please delete

it immediately and notify the sender.” 
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